### **VILLAGE OF SOUTH BLOOMING GROVE**

Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Monday March 26, 2018 7:00 P.M.

### > Call to order

 Deputy Mayor Ross called to order the Village Board Meeting at 7:01 pm on March 26, 2018, at the South Blooming Grove Village Hall located at 811 State Route 208, within the Village of South Blooming Grove, and having a mailing address of Monroe, New York.

### ≻ <u>Roll call</u>

The following persons were present:

- o John L. Ross Deputy Mayor
- o James Mullany Trustee
- o Sue Anne Vogelsberg Trustee

Absent:

- o James LoFranco- Mayor
- o Joseph McKay, Esq.

### Mayor and Trustee Comments

- Deputy mayor Ross thanked the public for their support in the recent election. Informed that there was a record turnout for the election.
- o Deputy mayor Ross informed that household garbage is not permitted in dumpsters.

### Adoption of Prior Meeting Minutes:

 Motion to adopt minutes from March 12, 2018 (two public hearings and regular meeting) by Trustee Mullany, seconded by Trustee Vogelsberg, 3 Ayes, Deputy Mayor Ross, Trustee Mullany, Trustee Vogelsberg, 0 Nays, 1 Absent, Mayor LoFranco.

### > Correspondence:

o None

### > Public Comments

• Arlene Rodstrom, - mentioned a manhole cover at the foot of Duelk Avenue is in need of repair; highway department will be contacted to investigate. Also mentioned large

# VILLAGE OF SOUTH BLOOMING GROVE Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Monday March 26, 2018 7:00 P.M.

crack in the road at 27 Duelk; deputy mayor informed that the asphalt companies are not open yet for road repair, as soon as weather permits, issues will be addressed.

- Brian Mullan, Requested a listing regarding what is acceptable for garbage pickup. Mentioned that electronics are not allowed. Village clerk advised the garbage company sends a letter to residents. Additional information is available on the Town of Blooming Grove website. Enquired about locations that have been listed on google maps as businesses in residential zoned areas. Deputy mayor Ross advised that the issue will be investigated.
- Bill Finney, Resident enquired about speeding on Merriewold Lane South, mentioned that the Blooming Grove Police Department was out to the location and wrote numerous tickets. Advised that the speeding has continued, is requesting the police return to address the speeding issue. The board advised that residents need to contact the Blooming Grove Police Department and to observe speed limits.
- Patti Morrice, Inquired about an update on temporary signs, Deputy Mayor Ross advised that the law is in the stages of being passed.
- Doug Cairns, inquired about potential additional traffic lights on Route 208. The board advised that Route 208 is a state road and any changes are subject to New York Department of Transportation. The board advised that the speed limit was recently reduced to 45 mph on Route 208 from Route 17 to Round Hill Road.
- Donna McGoldrick, inquired about County Waste containers that have not been removed. The board will contact the town to have the containers removed.
- Shirley Mendy, Mentioned garbage and TV left out at 3 San Marcos. Incident report will be sent to building department.
- John Salka, Resident enquired about proposed local law regarding temporary signs, the village board advised the board is waiting for response from the county and planning board. Resident enquired about Lake Ann property, mentioned that there are buildings that are visible from the road that are dilapidated and are dangerous. Violations have been issued. Resident asked about election rules, what are residency rules? The board of elections can answer to all questions on residency law. The village clerk also advised the NYCOM has information regarding election laws in New York State.
- Debbie Bragado, Inquired about the safety of the propane tanks that are located on the Lake Anne property. The board advised that the property is privately owned and the tanks have been investigated.

### **VILLAGE OF SOUTH BLOOMING GROVE**

# Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Monday March 26, 2018 7:00 P.M.

### Business

 Resolution No. (24) – Resolution authorizing the mayor to enter into an agreement with Busy Bee Septic and Excavating LLC to install a backflow preventer valve at 25 Virginia Avenue. Motion to accept by Trustee Mullany, seconded by Trustee Vogelsberg. *Resolution passed. 3 Ayes, Deputy Mayor Ross, Trustee Mullany, Trustee Vogelsberg. 0 Nays, 1 Absent, Mayor LoFranco.*

#### > Abstract

• Motion to adopt the Abstract by Trustee Vogelsberg, seconded by Trustee Mullany, *3 Ayes, Deputy Mayor Ross, Trustee Mullany, Trustee Vogelsberg. 0 Nays, 1 Absent, Mayor LoFranco.* 

#### > <u>Trustee comments</u>

o Trustee Vogelsberg thanked all for voting in the recent election.

#### > <u>Adiournment</u>

• Motion to close the meeting at 7:57 p.m. by Trustee Vogelsberg, seconded by Trustee Mullany. *3 Ayes, 0 Nays, 1 Absent.* 

Minutes respectfully submitted by Christine Bodeker, Deputy Clerk